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Mr. Robert Dietch 
Vice President LB#3 Reading 
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OI&E 
Dear Mr. Dietch: ZRosztoczy 

Subject: San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit 2 

By letter dated August 23, 1982, you affirmed the implementation of 
maintenance procedures as required by the San Onofre Unit 2 license 
condition 2.C.(5)C. We find that the implementation of the maintenance 
program procedures delineated in your August 23, 1982 letter are acceptaple 
provided that all matters relating to item 3 of the above cited letter be 
fully implemented by first refueling but in no case later than two years 
from the issuance date of the San Onofre Unit 2 low power license.  

Sincerely, 

Original signed by: 
Thomas M. Novak 

Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director 
for Licensing 

Division of Licensing 
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Mr. Robert Dietch 
Vice President LB#3 Reading 
Southern California Edison Company FMiraglia 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue JLee 
P.O. Box 800 HRood 
Rosemead, California 91770 Attorney, OELD 

OI&E 
Dear Mr. Dietch: ACRS(16) 

ZRosztoczy 
Subject: San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit 2 

By letter dated August 23, 1982, you affirmed the implementation of 

maintenance procedures as required by the San Onofre, Unit 2 license con

dition 2.C,(5)C., We find that the implementation of the maintenance pro

gram procedures delineated in your August 23, 1982, letter are acceptable 

provided that all matters relating to item 3 of the above cited letter be 

fully implemented by first refueling but in no case later than two years 

from the issuance date of the San Onofre-jUn-it--2-44o power license., 

Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director 
for Licensing 

Division of Licensing 
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